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Ehiau Chan (LKKAuto)

*

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 5:07 PM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LE; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CASE - SKD9262A / 26938711075G

Dear Priscilla,

Please be informed that we recommend the vehicle as total loss as repairer had just came back they are unable to
repair the said vehicle within repair limit.

According to the repairer, the 1 month delayed of reporting due to the owner was admitted in hospital.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 62563561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: 5im, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 9:53 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD CASE - SKD9262A / 269387110756
URGENT

Please revert an urgent basis as claim size is significant.

CLAIM SUBFOLDER iOD ‘...Pending Adju
Field Survey

e, f— T = e - -

Priscilla Sim LK
Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.5g

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

___—*

To: Simn, Priscilla-LK; SUR
Subject: RE: OD CASE - SKD9262A / 26938711075G

Dear Priscilla,

Please be informed that we recommend the vehicle as total loss as repairer recently just informed us that they
unable repair the said vehicle within margin of repair.
__!.- I.rl."l'- I_' ’ O A Y |-.|. TR

According to the repairer, the 1 month delayed of reporting due the owneg admitted in hospital.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933]

From: 5im, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.5im@alg.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 9:53 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD CASE - 5KD9262A / 26938711075G

URGENT

Please revert on urgent basis as claim size is significant.

CLAIM SUBFOLDER EOD i...Fending Adju
Field Survey

- = _ Eep—— S E— b g

Priscilla Sim LK
Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.3ig.5

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit «alg te learn more.

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:45 AM



To: SUR (sur@lkkauto.com)
Subject: FW: OD CASE - SKD9262A / 26938711075G

URGENT

Is this claim ‘ total loss * ?

Accident 15 Apr 2019
Surveyed 15 May 2019

Kindly verify with repairer why one month delayed ?

Priscilla Sim LK
Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel 4(65) 6419 1755
priscilla-lk.sim @aig.com | Www.aig.Sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 11:38 AM

To: Sim, Priscilla-LK

Cc: Kaur, Baljit; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Parthiban, Theerthan
Subject: OD CASE - SKD9262A / 269387110756

Hi Priscilla,

We received an OD case in which the accident was caused by the Insured due to fits. Kindly assist to advise on the
attached Medical report.

Bref Detaly

On 168m Anell 2019 a¢ abaut 114503 - was dving &1 FiE tawares Chang aleng Tna Payor 1o destnaton
Lallang Sector. Whar the naxt momant | wik 1 00 the stralehar in the ambalarcs and | was oid by a
saremedic Tat | had got imc an car accdent calsed by fils. Mysalf complatedy head no ricatl of whist haa
achally rappoansd | was sanl ard admmed o ' I 5H

Thanks and regards,

Aashweenjeet Kaur (Aashween)

AlIG

Claims Adjuster ||, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations - Auto
Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no



52272019 Adjuster Immediate Advice
Mote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregnoitsesoriesr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To; AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933

Attn: Md Ishak, Mohd Imran Date: 22 May 2019

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SKDO262A Accident Date : 15/04/2019
Make : AUDI A3 Policy Ma. : 1900009429
Assignment Date : 15/05/2019 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 14/05/2019 Est. Duration of Repair ;4200
Inspaction At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408693

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front & ofs portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55 147,341.00
Revised Amount 5% 82,641.00
Check Items (Estimated) ot 30,340.00
Total 8% 112,981.00
Lump Sum Repair S5

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Oid Value 8% 136,460.00
Pre-Accident Value :5% 120,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 5% 38,141.00
Salvage Value :S%

Margin far Repair (New for Old Value) 5§ 98,319.00
Margin for Repair (Pre-Accident Value) 5§ 81,858.00

Remarks

{ ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

( X ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

( X ) Other comments : PLEASE BE INFORMED OWNER THAT THE VEHICLE NOT ECONOMICAL FOR REFAIR.,

hitps:/(singapore. merimen comiclaims/index.cfm?fusebox=5VCdocéfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid=4 1710844 &preview=1&nolayout=1&CFIl... 11



BI22/20189 Adjuster Immediate Advice

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.regne1sss0r10er)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408833

Aftn:  Md Ishak, Mohd Imran Date: 15 May 2019

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SKD392624A Accident Date 1 15/04/2019
Make cAUDIAZ Policy No. ;1800009429
Assignment Date : 15/05/2019 Excess 1 550,00
Date of Inspection @ 14/05/2019 Est, Duration of Repair 1 42.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front & ofs portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) :5% 147,341.00
Revised Amount et 82,641.00
Check ltems (Estimated) 5% 30,340.00
Total it 112,981.00
Lurmp Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

Wew for Old Value 5% 136,460.00
Pre-Accident Value 8§ 120,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 8%

Salvage Value 5% 36,141.00
Margin for Repair (Mew for Old Value) 5% 08,319.00
Margin for Repair (Pre-Accident Value) 5% 81,859.00

Remarks

i } The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ X} Other comments : PENDING REPAIR COST FROM REPAIRER.

hitps://singapare. meriman com/claimsfindex.cfmusebox=5VCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&flype=2&docid=415833844c0... 1N



:::avﬂ?wsi wﬂfp"'f:'-'--'?_i?fgt{'ff:" Lk - LBl Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
SUBMTTED BY: Mastura Binia Csman Basah Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 11/05/2019 12:57

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report corractly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process

2. This Form muet be completad by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver

3. Infarmabian provided must ba as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies 1o
repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies = nol an admission of policy Rability on the parl of the insurance comgpanies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repor will be forwarded by the insurars of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Associabon of Singapora (GLA) lor
archwing and tha! copies al this repor will, far a fes, be made available upon application by interesied parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consant to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made available
aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 11/05/2019 12:29

Date OFf Accident 15/04/2019 18:45

Exact Location Of Accident FIE ALONG TOA PAYOH TOWARDS CHANGI
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SKDO92624
Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registered Owner GWEE SIONG MENG
NRIC No STHZ062H

Ermnail Address BEROCSM@GMAIL.COM
Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-97351563
Alternative Phone Mo OTHERS-9T351563
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDI

Model Al SEDAN 1.0 TFSI 8Y

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? YER

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vaehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fieet Paolicy NO

Policy Number 1900009429

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver GWEE SIONG MENG
MRIC Mo 57342062H

Date Of Birth 22111973

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 27/05/1996

Driving Experignce 22 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-97351563
Fax Number

Contact Number OTHERS-97351563

EMail Address BEROCSM@EZGMAIL.COM

Fage 1 aof 21



Address

Postcoda
Was driver an employea of the Insured’s Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Wehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's QOwn
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicie involved in this accident™

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
if Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Mame

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was noftice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

37 PUNGGOL FIELD
#11-40

828809
MO
OWNER

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINCR RD
CLEAR
DRY

NO
1
YES
YES
YES

NO

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ

ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
SINGAFPORE

TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:
NO

REFER TO POLICE REPORT NO; T/20190420/7003

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camara?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

! DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Cetails Of Properties
Wehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

UNKNCWN

MNA/UNKNOWN

FPage 2 of 21



MNature Of Damage

WNo. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

MName

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SKD92624
Were seat balts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Fosicode

YES

Page 3 of 21



Sketch Plan

ET M

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please report correctly the detady of the accrlent Lo spred up the claims procss
Thes Form miunt be completed by the Policyholdes and/or the Autharised Driver

3 Intermatich provided must be as bruthful and agcurate as possible. Any withul misrepresentatson of withhnlding of material
tacts may allow saurance companios to pepudiate poficy llability,

4 The guee and acceptance of tha form by murance comparmes = not as admission of pobcy lability an the part of the insurance
CURatey

Ay fabue reparting may be referred 1o the Police for investigation.

&. The repen will be larwarded by the insurers of the 1A Records Management Centre established by the General insurance
Ausagiation of Singapaore [GIA] for srchiving and that copies of this report will far 3 fae be made availbble upon applicatan by
interested partes

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurery, you hereby consent 1o the archiving af this repart a1 the centre and 1o copes of
the report beitg made svailable algresaid

& Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
funderitand, acknowledge, agree and consent that

la] My wesurer, my workshop and the Geperal Invurance Aviociation of Singapore ["GLA"] may/ire permitted to coflect. use,
diaclose and/or process my personal datafpersonal information set aut in this [form| and any other personal information
provaded by me of possetied by iy inurer (zollectively the “Personal Inflormation”) and disciowe and transfer such
Personal information to all insurer(s) whe have imured vehicie(s) involved in this accident (all inserecs) who have maured
vehiche{s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers” ), the insurers’ lawierslaw firms, the
Menetary Authanty of Singapare and any relevant govermment agency/authority (such as the polce), for the purposefs)
of

() processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims ingluging the settiement of the daims and BIYY MECESLAry
inwertigations relating to the claims,

(1] irvvestagating the accident andfor my claams.
{iil) carvying aut andyor dealing with my irstructions or fesponding to sny enguiries by me,

{iv) ademunistering my elaims {including the maiing of cormespondence, statements, invoies, TepOrTs of natites to me,
which could invedve discloture of certdem personal data about me to bring about delwery of the same ar well 21 on the
extertial cover of envelopes/mail packages), and/ar

[v) comphymg with applicable law In administermg. processing, handling and/for dealing with my ¢lainn {eollectively the
“Purposes’|
(bl ol nsureris) who have insured vehicles) invohied in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyery/law firms, may/are permitted
1o collect, use, disclose and/or process my Peewanal information for one or mors of the above Puiposes, and

{e]  my Personal information may/can be disciosed by any of the insurers andfor GIA to their third party service prowiders or
agentifincluding thei lawyers/law firms), whech may be sited outsade of Singapore, lor one or mare of the sbove Purposes

(d] my Personal infarmation witl alio be collected and used o compie clakms hatory bor the purpose of fraud detecton,
InvEsTEAticn and management m present g gl future clams

[#] the information so collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

(1l to o insurers and/or any other third partses 1hat assit m evaluating, meestigating. cortrolling o managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasanably reguissd for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requitements under 20y Tegulations, |aws or cour orders

w0l =)
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Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN
PIE | Crpaylr
R - T -
e Zﬁ |[@rg | —
SED 12434
CESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
Reloy 4o v polick  (epovy
DECLARATION
I/We datlare the forepaing partulars are 1o in svery respect
L1l V051
@m1 il 2 g
12 000w //— £
""‘-‘“M‘ L] -'“IM ute ;-R-f-rl“'_hswl.llul.!_ Qeporting Censre Personners %41_'* B
Miate & Time (M drwmy nnol the poscyholder) hame S NG| A

Lrate & Tirme RHEILFIN N -
Skal

Page 5of 21



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

=oane Statizn CF Ongine

Trathie Peilion

10 Lot fenae 3 SINGAPORE <ldic,
Teal Mo £6.a F030

REPORT OF A& TRAFFIC ADCIDENT

Police Report

s (R

ia'd

Ampert Me TOR SCH207009

Cale Tire [Repord Made | Wize Repart No.: Startian Dary Na
200472049 10 4€ 3 |[
__ - ————
Infoeeani's Parficulins *uclia
MNare of nformal Aty s
GWEIE SIONG MENG 37 PUNGCEOL FIELD #11-80 SINGAPQORE A28806
iD Type 103 Na " [aordact No. B
MRIC NG S35 X002H FameMiee Mobile ET3IS1563
Nathorlil Email. -
SINGAPORE CITIZEN Berposmi@amsil coen
S ey | Duarter oof Birie Type of irfarmans
Maie 48| 2nnan | Driver
] SR irettaton | Schoo! Name:
Chiness Eimgleh
i, Srvei Licence Irformation’
Management executive Clazs 3 Carto of Expiry:
Ganeral Information of the Accldent . B NEREE oy
Type of Injury D, D Tire of | Type of Location
| Aecidaric Alterdad by Police Emu Azadent, Stremght Riomd
i | i N
Locaton:
PIE pong Tea Payon
Weatnes s Sor e | Ruse Linit
Lhear oy | 90 K
[ Traffic Flow T'hic Comtral: Trafc Vosumer:
One Wiay Ned Controlicd Heswy
"Tyoe of Colisipn: Aoyeawe corweyed Ly
Bebwasn Moving Vahicles - Haad 72 Jear . $-'rbulm.
L
i ol T —rs o I —
I : L S T : T
Vabcle Mo, Typa [ Maxn [no Coor Cordition | No of Fassencar
SKDEMN2A Car ALD |A'J SEAN | Groy |
"0 TFSIS
e e
[ N=hi] 1 e
ilm:'_'_js&r‘i-’_mm'_:im_ﬁ—_ = T
| Vehicle No. | nsurance Camgany | msumnceNs | Effectee | Expiry Date
SKDGIGEs | E-IF%AEM FACHFIC INSURANCE FTE. | 1900009428 02018 | 2502021
L -~ | I |
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Police Report

PORE
R D O

Palice Station OFf Origin T

Traffic Polos Hoact Ha T BMNETO0S
10 Ubi Avepue 1 SINGAPORE 408865
Tzl Ma; GELTFO0A0

CONTINUGATION OF SEFORT

Ary Pedesinan invoved No

Mo of Peoasinians njree. NIl - __ Use of Panasttan Crossing: NA |
Narw | GWEE SIONG MENG D No. S7342062H
Rclated Yehico | SKDBZLEM (Gar Coazt Np . 97381562
HosollaTinee | TAN 1004 SENG HOSPITAL Cleseof | Class. 3 o
Dt ng | Date of Expry. NIL
Liares &
L | Expiry Dale
Date Treatment | 15042018 ___ | Data Dischange Igf-fi-iﬁ'ié ]
_No of Deys granted Medcalleams 74 | Degres of Injuy_ Shgi !
B Details

On 1840 Apeil 2019 3¢ abaut 1945krs | was drving 38 PIE tawarcs Changl, aiong Toa Payor 5 destnation
Hailang Secanr Whar the next morrent wakia ip 60 thie stralchar in the ambulanos and | wes nid by 8
paremedic thad | had pat inte an car acedend caJdsed by fits. Myzelf compiatey nad na recall of whet rag
actually happened | was sat and atmrted tn 1 FSH
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Palice Report

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Pokce Stulos OF Crign

Traffic Police

10 Uk Sivenue 3 SINCAPORE 408855
Tel Mo 65470000

Skahn Flan

Infeemant s nat abis to provide skatcn pan

Signature Of Officer Recording The Reparl
Mot applizabie “

Signarure O tlemrater
Nat apalcabin

“Dificar In Charge Cf Case
A TPRG !

ONG CHEE HIEMN
Contact No, GE47G437

AutharEzlion SEamp
SRS

LR TR

TR IS0AFITIN

St
Ropor Mg, TSI 07003

COMTINUATION OF REFOST

Sgralure Of Irfarmant,

The dardity of the persen misking s rapon bas
been authealicwed by SingDass. No sipnsture s
raguired,

Daea!Tirw:
OEP0 S 1080

Classificaton Of Casar

FPage 8 of 21



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: 2062H
1T 1 O N S0 - S -5 W o 57 L1 S s S S A AR
Vehicle No.: SKD9242A
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date; 14 May 2017
Wehicle Make: AUDI
Vehicle Model: AJSEDAM LOTFSISTRONIC (LED)
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2018
Engine No.: CHZC24217
Chassis Na.: WAUZZZAVXK1013950
Maximum Power Qutput: 85.0kW {113 bhp)
Open Market Value: $£22,100.00
Original Registration Date; 246 Jan 2019
First Registration Date: 26 Jan 2019
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $22.940.00
IR e PAR T REba e A S e T U T T e D O
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 25 Jan 2029
PARF Rebate Amount; $17,205.00
e e O R e e L e T e e e o
COE Expiry Date: 25 Jan 2029
COE Category: A - Carup to 1600cc & 7KW (130bhp)
COE Periodi{Years): 10
QP Paid: $26,170.00
COE Rebate Amount: $20,9346,00
Total Rebate Amount; $38.141.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 May 20179

OK
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LR
1’* ; CHINESE
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L q g . b ‘ '.:".J :
22-11-1873 L] i .
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Email: Nera khai@premiumauto.com.sg | claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PA/ODIOE1S2019/TF
Date 5-Apr-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AlG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name

Mr. Gwee Siong Meng

Address 37 Punggol Field
#11-40
Singapore 828809
Telephone HP +65 97351563
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1900009429
Vehicle No SKD 9262 A
Model Code Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI 8V
Model / Year Jan-19
Engine No CHZ C26217
Chassis No WAUZZZBVXK 1013950
Mileage -
Date In 8-May-19
Liability =
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo { Allan Wu
Accident Date 15-Apr-19

Place of Accident

FIE Along Toa Payoh Towards Changi



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : G366 2323 Fax : 66841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKD 9262 A - FRONT

Estimated
SIN Nature of Jobs Charges
1 To tow and recover vehicle from scene of accident. s/n TBC
<2
2 To carry out first measurement test on car o-liner, sh § 800.00 "

To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness for .
3 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor and sin % 36000
headlight washer assy.

To remove and renew air condenser, additional radiator
4 and radiator. Check electrical fan and control unit. sin § 1,200.00
Pressurise cooling system. To carry out vacuum and regas.

To remove center console, instrument panels and clusters.
Renew dashboard, both frontal airbags, slip ring. Transfer
old fittings. Renew seat belts and control unit, pillar trims,
roof lining, both curtain air bags and knee airbag.

sin § 3,600.00 -

S5UB - FRONT TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES . 5,960.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapaore 408699
Tel : 8366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKD 9262 A - FRONT

Estimated
SIN MNature of Jobs Charges
6 To Irgmnve and .remsta!l l_a-nglne assy with gearbox assy to sin $ 2 800.00 a
facillitate car o-liner repairs.
To remove and reinstall front suspension assy with -
7 subframe to facillitate car o-liner repairs. Inspect to sim 5§ 2,400.00 ’
damages and renew if necessary.
8 To renew front windscreen. sin 3 480.00
9 To place vehicle on car o-liner, sin & 2,400.00
10 To renew intake manifold, charged air cooler and other sn § 980.00 .-?

damaged engine components.

SUB - FRONT TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES . 9,060.00




